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Welcome to District 28! 

Dear Resident, 
 
Welcome to District 28! I heard that you recently moved to the area and I am 
excited to welcome you as my neighbor! It is an honor to serve as your State 
RepresentaƟve both here, and in Harrisburg. 
 
Included in this pamphlet are some of the ways that both my district office and 
my Harrisburg office are able to serve you.  We are eager to help you navigate 
some of the nuances of Pennsylvania government.  
 
Please do not hesitate to reach out with your input regarding pending or 
suggested legislaƟon.  It is vital that I hear from my consƟtuents on these maƩers 
so I may best represent you. 
 
My Wexford office is located at 5500 Brooktree Road, Suite 100 and is open from 
9:00am to 4:30pm Monday through Friday.  My Gibsonia office is located at 4411 
Gibsonia Road, Suite 2 and is open from 9:00 am to 4:30pm Monday through 
Friday.  If you ever have the opportunity to visit the State Capitol, please reach 
out so we can assist in coordinaƟng a tour of the Capitol building and a visit to my 
office in Room 162B East Wing. 
 
Having moved to a new community, you may want to parƟcipate in the elecƟon of 
your officials. I would suggest that you register in the party of your choice at your  
earliest convenience, by visiƟng votespa.com.  
 
It is my hope that you will be very happy in your new home and enjoy the 
fellowship of your new neighbors here in the north hills of Allegheny County, 
which I believe you will find to be one of the finest areas in our state.   
 
If there is anything that I can do for you, please feel free to stop into my Wexford 
office (412-369-2230) or Gibsonia office (724-939-6265), or email me at 
rmercuri@pahousegop.com.  

May your new home and neighborhood bring you much blessing for many years 
to come. 
 
Best Regards, 

 
 

Rob Mercuri 
State RepresentaƟve 
28th House District  
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District Office Services  
· Car RegistraƟon, special tags, license renewal applicaƟons 

and addiƟonal PennDOT forms 
· Veterans Affairs assistance  
· Notary Services  
· Handicapped plates and placards  
· Assistance with state agencies and programs 
· InformaƟon on financial assistance for higher educaƟon 
· Birth and death cerƟficate applicaƟons  
· Pennsylvania income tax forms  
· Federal income tax forms  
· Property tax/rent rebate applicaƟons  
· PACE and PACENET applicaƟons for seniors 
· Requests for literature of all kinds – bills, regulaƟons, 

statutes, senior ciƟzen informaƟon, student aid informaƟon, 
etc. 

· CitaƟons from the Pennsylvania House of RepresentaƟves for 
notable state and naƟonal accomplishments  

· QuesƟons about uƟliƟes and the PUC 
· Complaints about state road condiƟons  
· Tours of the state capitol for individuals and groups  
· Fishing and hunƟng informaƟon 

State RepresentaƟve 
Rob Mercuri 

28th LegislaƟve District 
 

Wexford Office:                Gibsonia Office:  
5500 Brooktree Road, Ste 100    4411 Gibsonia Road, Ste 2  
Wexford, PA 15090          Gibsonia, PA 15044  
Phone: 412-369-2230          Phone: 724-939-6265  
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Government Resources  
 

Federal Officials  
Congressman Chris Deluzio 

BeaverÊCountyÊOffice 
3468 Brodhead Road 

Suite 1 
Monaca, PA 15061 

Phone: (724) 206-4860  
 

WashingtonÊD.C.ÊOffice 
1222 Longworth House Office Building 

Washington, DC  20515  
Phone: (202) 225-2301  

 
Senator Bob Casey 
PiƩsburghÊOffice 
310 Grant Street 

Suite 2415 
PiƩsburgh, PA 15218 

Phone: (412) 803-7370 
 

WashingtonÊD.C.ÊOffice 
393 Russell Senate Office Building 

Washington, DC 20510  
Phone: (202) 224-6324  

 
Senator John FeƩerman 
WashingtonÊD.C.ÊOffice 

Dirksen Senate Office Building 
Suite B40B  

Washington, D.C. 20510  
Phone: (202) 224-4254  



State RepresentaƟve Rob Mercuri — Resident’s Guide                                                    7  

 

State Officials  
Governor Josh Shapiro 

508 Main Capitol Building 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Phone: (717) 787-2500 
 

Lt. Governor AusƟn Davis 
508 Main Capitol Building 

Harrisburg, PA 17120 
Phone: 717-787-3300  
Email: goffice@pa.gov 

 
Auditor General Tim DeFoor 

Department of the Auditor General Finance Building 
613 North Street, Room 229 

Harrisburg, PA 17120 
Phone: (717) 787-2543 

 
State Treasurer Stacey Garrity  

Northeast Regional office: 207 Wyoming Avenue, Suite 100, 
Scranton PA, 18503 

(570) 963-2101 
ExecuƟve Office: (717) 787-2465 

 
State Senator Lindsey Williams 
5000 McKnight Road, Suite 405 

PiƩsburgh, PA 15237 
Phone: (412) 364-0469 

 
State Senator Devlin Robinson 

1700 North Highland Rd, Suite 307 
PiƩsburgh, PA 15241 
Phone: 412-785-3070  
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State RepresentaƟve Rob Mercuri 
 

Wexford Office 
5500 Brooktree Road, Suite 100 

Wexford, PA 15090 
Phone: (412) 369-2230 

 
Gibsonia Office 

4411 Gibsonia Road, Suite 2 
Gibsonia, PA 15044 

Phone: (724) 939-6265 
 

Capitol Office 
162B East Wing 
P.O. Box 202028 

Harrisburg, PA 17120-2028 
Phone: (717) 772-9943 

 

Allegheny County Government  
County ExecuƟve Rich Fitzgerald 

101 County Courthouse 
436 Grant Street 

PiƩsburgh, PA 15219 
(412) 350-6500 

 
County Sheriff – Kevin M. Kraus 

436 Grant Street, Courthouse 111 
PiƩsburgh, PA 15219 

(412) 350-4700 
 

Chief Medical Examiner Dr. Karl E. Williams MD 
1520 Penn Ave 

PiƩsburgh, PA,15222 
(412) 350-4813 
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Department of Real Estate 
County Office Building 

542 Forbes Ave, Room 101 
PiƩsburgh, Pennsylvania 15219 

(412) 350-4226 
 

Register of Wills Michael McGeever 
Allegheny County Courthouse 436 Grant Street 

PiƩsburgh, PA 15219 
Room 114 

(412) 350-4180 
 

Clerk of Courts Michael McGeever 
Allegheny County Courthouse 436 Grant Street 

PiƩsburgh, PA 15219 
Room 114 

(412) 350-4180 
 

Prothonotary Michael McGeever 
Allegheny County Courthouse 

436 Grant Street 
PiƩsburgh, PA 15219 

Room 114 
(412) 350-4200 

 
Controller Corey O’Connor 

436 Grant Street 
PiƩsburgh, PA 15219 

Room 104 
(412) 350-4660 

 
County Treasurer John K. Weinstein 

Room 108, Courthouse 
436 Grant Street 

PiƩsburgh, PA 15219 
(412) 350-4100 
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District AƩorney Stephen A. Zappala, Jr. 
436 Grant Street, Room 303 

PiƩsburgh, PA 15219 
(412) 350-4401 

 
Chief Public Defender MaƩhew Dugan, Esq. 

County Office Building 
542 Forbes Avenue, Room 400 

PiƩsburgh, PA 15219 
(412) 350-2401 

 
Voter RegistraƟon David Voye 

542 Forbes Ave, Suite 604 
PiƩsburgh, PA 15219 

(412) 350-4500 
 

Townships, Boroughs, & Cities 
Borough of Bradford Woods 

4908 Wexford Run Road 
Bradford Woods, PA 15015 

Phone: (724) 935-2990  
 

Hampton Township 
3101 McCully Rd,  

Allison Park, PA 15101  
Phone: (412) 486-0400  

 
Marshall Township 

525 Pleasant Hill Road Suite 100 
Wexford, PA 15090 

Phone: (724) 935-3090 
 

Township of Pine 
230 Pearce Mill Road 
Wexford, PA 15090 

Phone: (724) 625-1560 
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Richland Township 
4019 Dickey Road 

Gibsonia, PA 15044  
Phone: (724) 443-5921  

 
West Deer Township 
109 East Union Road 
Cheswick, PA 15024  

Phone: (724) 265-3680  
 

District JusƟces 
Borough of Bradford Woods 
MagisterialÊDistrictÊ05-2-12 

Honorable William K. Wagner 
8105 Perry Highway 
PiƩsburgh, PA 15237 
Tel  (412) 366-2221 
Fax (412) 366-8260 

 
Hampton Township 

MagisterialÊDistrictÊ05-3-04 
Honorable Tom Swan 

direcƟons by Google maps 
2060 Saxonburg Boulevard 

Gibsonia, PA 15044 
Tel  (724) 265-2380 
Fax (724) 265-2727 

 
Marshall Township 

MagisterialÊDistrictÊ05-2-12 
Honorable William K. Wagner 

8105 Perry Highway 
PiƩsburgh, PA 15237 
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Township of Pine 
MagisterialÊDistrictÊ05-2-12 

Honorable William K. Wagner 
8105 Perry Highway 
PiƩsburgh, PA 15237 
Tel  (412) 366-2221 
Fax (412) 366-8260 

 
Richland Township & West Deer Township 

MagisterialÊDistrictÊ05-3-04 
Honorable Tom Swan 

2060 Saxonburg Boulevard 
Gibsonia, PA 15044 
Tel  (724) 265-2380 
Fax (724) 265-2727 

 

Community Resources  
Consumer Hotline Numbers 

Agriculture 
PA Department of Agriculture 

717-787-4737 
www.agriculture.state.pa.us 

 
PA Farm Show Information 

717-787-5373 
www.farmshowcomplex.state.pa.us 

 

Business Development 
PA Department of Community & Economic Development 

1-866-466-3972 
www.newPA.com 

 
Small Business Champion Network 

1-800-280-3801 
www.newPA.com/business/business-assistance/sbcn 



State RepresentaƟve Rob Mercuri — Resident’s Guide                                                    13  

 

 PA Department of Banking 
1-800-722-2657 

www.banking.state.pa.us 
  

US Product Safety 
Commission Hotline 

1-800-638-2772 
www.cpsc.gov 

 
PA Bureau of Consumer Protection Hotline 

1-800-441-2555 
www.attorneygeneral.gov 

 
Department of State 

Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 
Complaints Against Licensed Professionals 

1-800-822-2113 
www.dos.state.pa.us 

Personal income Tax: 717-787-8201 
  

Department of the Treasury 
PA Department of Revenue Fact & Information Line 

1-888-PATAXES 
www.revenue.state.pa.us/contactUs/ 

  
Abandoned and Unclaimed Property 

1-800-222-2046 
www.patreasury.gov 

 
State Contract Information Service 

1-800-252-4700 
www.patreasury.gov 

  
Uncashed/Stale-Dated/State Issued Checks/ Forgeries 

1-800-932-0609 
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Education 
PA Department of Education 

717-783-6788 
www.pde.state.pa.us 

 
PA Higher ED Assistance Agency (PHEAA) 

www.PHEAA.org 
Amy Sawdey: (717) 433-3847 

amy.sawdey@pheaa.org  
 

American Education Services (AES) 
1-800-233-0557 

www.aessuccess.org 
 

College Savings Plan (PA529) 
1-800-440-4000 
www.pa529.com 

 
Emergency Management 

PA Emergency Management Agency (PEMA) 
1-800-424-7362/ 717-651-2001 

www.PEMA.state.pa.us 
 

Office of the State Fire Commissioner 
1-800-670-3473 

www.osfc.state.pa.us 
 

US Disaster Aid Hotline (FEMA) 
1-800-621-FEMA 
www.fema.gov 

  
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 

1-800-368-5642 
www.nrc.gov 
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 Environmental Protection 
Environmental Emergency Hotline (Statewide) 

1-800-541-2050 
www.dep.state.pa.us 

 
PA Environmental Management Assistance Program 

1-877-275-3627 
www.askemap.org 

 
Radon Division Hotline 

1-800-237-2366 
www.dep.state.pa.us 

  
Recycle Hotline 
1-800-346-4242 

 
Health 

PA Department of Health 
1-877-PA-HEALTH 

www.health.state.pa.us 
  

National Alliance on Mental Illness PA 
1-800-223-0500 

www.nami-pa.org 
 

Cancer Information Service 
1-800-4-CANCER (422-6237) 

www.cancer.gov 
  

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
1-800-232-4636 

www.cdc.gov 
 

Drug & Alcohol Programs 
7171-783-8200 

www.ddap.pa.gov 
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Homeowners 
Homeowners Emergency Mortgage Assistance Program (HEMAP) 

1-800-342-2397 
www.phfa.org/consumers 

 
Excavation Permission - PA One-Call System 

(Organization notifies member utilities when someone is about to excavate) 
1-800-242-1776 
www.pa1call.org 

 
Insurance 

Consumer Hotline 
1-877-881-6388 

www.ins.state.pa.us 
  

Children’s Health Insurance Program (CHIP) 
717-705-0009 

www.chipcoverspakids.com 
  

Labor/ Unemployment 
PA Department of Labor & Industry 

717-787-5279 
www.dli.state.pa.us 

  
Unemployment Compensation Service Centers 

1-888-313-7284 
www.uc.pa.gov 

 
Liquor Control Board (PA) 

Consumer Relations/ Marketing Info & Services 
717-702-7637/ 1-800-273-PLCB 

www.lcb.state.pa.us 
 

Lottery 
PA Lottery Headquarters 

717-702-8000/ 1-800-692-7481 
www.palottery.state.pa.us  
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Military and Veterans Affairs 
PA Department of Military & Veterans Affairs 

1-800-54-PA-VET (547-2838) 
www.dmva.state.pa.us 

  
PA Military Family Relief Assistance Fund Program 

1-866-292-7201 
www.dmsa.state.pa.us 

  
PA Army National Guard Recruiting 

1-800-GO-GUARD 
  

PA Air National Guard Recruiting 
1-800-532-0858 

 
Public Safety/ Crime 

PA Attorney General’s Office 
717-787-3391 

www.attorneygeneral.gov 
  

Childline- Reporting Child Abuse 
1-800-932-0313 

www.dpw.state.pa.us 
 

Child Predator Unit 
1-800-385-1044 

www.attorneygeneral.gov  
 

Commission on Crime & Delinquency 
1-800-692-7292 

www.pccd.state.pa.us 
  

Megan’s Law (Registry of Sex Offenders) 
1-866-771-3170 

www.pameganslaw.state.pa.us 
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 PA State Police 
717-783-5599 

www.psp.state.pa.us 
 

PA Amber Alert Notifications 
www.amber.state.pa.us 

  
Crime Stoppers 
1-800-4-PA-TIPS 

www.pacrimestoppers.org 
 

PA Coalition Against Domestic Violence 
1-800-932-4632 
www.pcar.org 

 
PA Coalition Against Rape 

1-888-772-PCAR 
 

 PA Game Commission Headquarters (Harrisburg) 
1-888-888-3459 

www.pgc.state.pa.us 
 

Boat Registration/ Titling Help Line 
1-866-BOATREG 

www.fish.state.pa.us 
 

Boating Safety Courses 
1-888-PAFISH1 

www.fish.state.pa.us 
 

Fishing Licenses & Regulations 
1-877-707-4085 

www.fish.state.pa.us 
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Senior Citizens 
 

Department of Aging 
717-783-1550 

www.aging.state.pa.us 
  

PACE, PACENET & PACE Plus Medicare 
1-800-225-7223 

www.aging.state.pa.us 
 

APPRISE (Free Health Insurance Counseling for Seniors 60 and 
Over) 

1-800-783-7067 
www.aging.state.pa.us 

 
 Protective Services- 24/7 Statewide Elder Abuse Hotline 

1-800-490-8505 
www.aging.state.pa.us 

 
Senior Law Help Line 

1-877-727-7529 
www.seniorlawcenter.org 

 
 Property Tax/ Rent Rebate Program 

1-888-222-9190 
www.revenue.state.pa.us 

 
Transportation 
1-800-FIX-ROAD 

PennDOT Pothole/Road Maintenance Hotline1-800-FIX-ROAD 
PA Turnpike 

1-800-331-3414 
www.paturnpike.com 
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PennDOT Driver & Vehicle Services Hotline 
Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) 

Photo Driver License Centers 
1-800-932-4600 

www.dmv.state.pa.us 
 

 Travel 
PA Travel Bureau - Available 24/7 

1-800-VISITPA (847-4871) 
www.visitpa.com 

 
 PA Capitol Tours 

1-800-TOUR-N-PA (868-7672) 
www.pacapitol.com  

 
Police Departments 

Hampton Township Police Department 
3101 McCully Road 

Allison Park, PA 15101  
(412) 486-0400  

Chief: Thomas Vulakovich 
 

Covering Bradford Woods, Marshall, Pine & Richland Townships: 
Northern Regional Police Department 

230 Pearce Mill Road 
Wexford, PA 15090 
Chief: John Sicilia 
(724) 625-3157 

 
West Deer Police Department 

109 East Union Road 
Cheswick, PA 15024  

Chief: Robert J. Loper 
(724) 265-3680 

 



State RepresentaƟve Rob Mercuri — Resident’s Guide                                                    21  

 

Fire Departments 
Bradford Woods Volunteer Fire Company 

4908 Wexford Run Road 
Bradford Woods, PA 15015 

(724) 220-4908 
Chief: Vince Cannella 

 
Hampton Township Volunteer Fire Company 

2536 Duncan Avenue 
Hampton, PA, 15101  

(412) 487-1114 
Chief: Brian Hilliard 

 
Marshall Township Volunteer Fire Department 

Main StaƟon 
270 Northgate drive 

Warrendale, PA 15086 
(724) 935-1230 
Chief: Tom Isaac 

SubstaƟon 
465 Knob Road 

Wexford, PA 15090 
(724) 934-5996 

 
Pine Township Volunteer Fire Department 

8705 Harold Place 
PiƩsburgh, Pa 15237 

(412) 366-3473 
Chief: Ken Kinzel 

 
Richland Township Volunteer Fire Department 

5857 Meridian Rd. 
Gibsonia, PA 15044 

(724) 443-3306  
Chief: Jim Kelly 
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West Deer Township Volunteer Fire Department 

1520 Saxonburg Blvd 
Tarentum, PA, 15084 
Chief: Josh Wiegand 

(724) 265-1380 
 

SubstaƟonÊ#2 
2163 Saxonburg Blvd.  
Cheswick, PA 15024 

(724) 265-1248 
 

SubstaƟonÊ#3 
4372 Gibsonia Rd. 

Gibsonia, PA 15044 
(724) 443-3351 

 
Wexford Volunteer Fire Department 

228 North Chapel Drive 
Wexford, PA 15090 
Chief: Chris Ausefski 

(724) 935-1491 
 

SubstaƟonÊ#2 
11041 Babcock Blvd. 
Gibsonia, PA 15044 

 
SubstaƟonÊ#3 

230 Pearce Mill Rd. 
Wexford, PA 15090 
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Hospitals/Urgent Care 
AHN McCandless Neighborhood Hospital  
8950 Duncan Ave, PiƩsburgh, PA 15237  

(412) 362-8677 
 

Children’s North  
2599 Wexford Bayne Rd, Sewickley, PA 15143 

(412) 692-7337 
  

Express Care at Wexford Health and Wellness Pavilion  
12311 Perry Highway 
Wexford PA, 15090 

(844) 497-4968 
 

UPMC Passavant 
9100 Babcock Boulevard 

PiƩsburgh, PA 15237 
Phone: (412) 367-6700 

 
UPMC Urgent Care– Wexford 

11360 Perry Highway 
Wexford, PA 15090 

724-935-9900 
 

Libraries  
Hampton Community Library 

3101 McCully Road  
Allison Park, PA 15101 
Phone: (412) 684-1098 

 
Northern Tier Regional Library 

4015 Dickey Road 
Gibsonia, PA 15044 

Phone: (724) 449-2665  
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Public Schools 
 

Deer Lakes School District 
CurƟsville Primary Center 

1715 Saxonburg Blvd 
Tarentum, PA 15084 

Phone: (724) 265-5340  
 

East Union Intermediate Center 
57 East Union Road 
Cheswick, PA 15024 

Phone: (724) 265-5340  
 

Deer Lakes Middle School 
17 East Union Road 
Cheswick, PA 15024 

Phone: (724) 265-5310  
 

Deer Lakes High School 
163 East Union Road 
Cheswick, PA 15024 

Phone: 724-265-5320 
 

Hampton Township School District 
Central Elementary School 

4100 Middle Road 
Allison Park, PA 15101 

(412) 486-6000 
 

Poff Elementary School 
2990 Haberlein Road 
Gibsonia, PA 15044 

(412) 486-6000 
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Wyland Elementary School 
2284 Wyland Avenue 
Allison Park, PA 15101 

(412) 486-6000 
 

Hampton Middle School 
4589 School Drive 

Allison Park, PA 15101 
(412) 486-6000 

 
Hampton High School 

2929 McCully Road 
Allison Park, PA 15101 

(412) 486-6000 
 

North Allegheny School District 
Bradford Woods Elementary School 

41 Forest Road 
Bradford Woods, PA 15015 

(724) 935-5081 
 

Hosack Elementary School 
9275 Peebles Road 

Allison Park, PA 15015 
(412) 366-9664 

 
Ingomar Elementary School 

602 West Ingomar Road 
PiƩsburgh, PA 15237 

(412) 366-9665 
 

Marshall Elementary School 
5135 Wexford Run Road 

Wexford, PA 10590 
(724) 935-4044 
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McKnight Elementary School 
500 Cumberland Road 
PiƩsburgh, PA 15237 

(412) 635-4105 
 

Peebles Elementary School 
8625 Peebles Road 

PiƩsburgh, PA 15237 
(412) 366-9667 

 
Carson Middle School 

300 Hillvue Lane 
PiƩsburgh, PA 15237 

(412) 369-5520 
 

Ingomar Middle School 
1521 Ingomar Heights Road 

PiƩsburgh, PA 15237 
(412) 348-1470 

 

Marshall Middle School 
5145 Wexford Run Road 

Wexford, PA 15090 
(724) 934-6060 

 
North Allegheny Intermediate High School 

350 Cumberland Road 
PiƩsburgh, PA 15237 

(412) 369-5530 
 

North Allegheny Senior High School 
10375 Perry Highway 
Wexford, PA 15090 

(724) 934-7200 
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Pine-Richland School District 
Hance Elementary School 

5518 Molnar Drive 
Gibsonia, PA 15044 

(724) 443-1541 
 

Richland Elementary School 
3811 Bakerstown Road 

Gibsonia, PA 15044 
(814) 266-5757  

 
Wexford Elementary School 

250 Brown Road 
Wexford, PA 15090 

(714) 935-4631 
 

Pine Richland Middle School 
100 Logan Road 

Gibsonia, PA 15044 
(724) 625-3111 

 
Pine Richland High School 

700 Warrendale Road 
Gibsonia, PA 15044 

(724) 625-4444 
 

Private Schools 
 

Aquinas Academy of PiƩsburgh 
2308 W Hardies Rd. 
Gibsonia, PA 15044  

(724) 444-0722  
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Blessed Francis Seelos Academy  
Grades K-8 - Saint Alphonsus Campus 

201 Church Road 
Wexford, PA 15090 

(724) 935-1152 
 

Blessed Trinity Academy 
2510 Middle Rd. 

Glenshaw, PA 15116 
(412) 486-7611  

 
Chatham University Eden Hall Campus 

6035 Ridge Road 
Gibsonia, PA 15044 

Contact Main Campus: (412) 365-1100 
 

Eden ChrisƟan Academy - Wexford 
12121 Perry Highway 
Wexford, PA 15090 

(724) 935-9301 
 

Places of Worship 
 

Borough of Bradford Woods 
Bradford Woods Community Church 

4836 Wexford Run Road 
Bradford woods, PA 15015 

(724) 935-3135 
 

Hampton Township 
Allison Park Church 

2326 Duncan Avenue 
Allison Park, PA 15101 

(412) 487-7220 
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Bethany Lutheran Church 
5155 N Pioneer Rd.  
Gibsonia, PA 15044  

(724) 443-3890  
 

Hampton Presbyterian Church 
2942 East Hardies Road 

Gibsonia, PA 15044 
(724) 443-3201 

 

Our Lady of Perpetual Help 
2510 Middle Road 

Glenshaw, PA 15116 
(412) 486-4100 

 

Parkwood United Presbyterian Church 
4289 Mt. Royal Boulevard 

Allison Park, PA 15101 
(412) 486-9220 

 

St. Catherine of Sweden Church (Sts. Martha & Mary Parish) 
2554Wildwood Road 

Allison Park, PA 15101 
(412) 486-6001 

 

Saint Paul United Methodist Church 
1965 Ferguson Road 

Allison Park, PA 15101 
(412) 486-7006 

 

Marshall Township 
Covenant Community Church 

5157 Wexford Run Road 
Wexford, PA 15090 

(724) 934-1234  
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Islamic Center of Western Pennsylvania 
550 Warrendale Bayne Rd 

Wexford, PA 15090  
   (412) 600-4228  

 
Mount Pleasant Presbyterian Church 

670 Pleasant Hill Road 
Wexford, PA 15090 

(724) 935-3316  
 

Township of Pine 
Church at the Heights 

500 Salem Lane 
Gibsonia, PA 15044 

(724) 935-1329 
 

City Reach Network 
6041 Wallace Road Extension 

Suite 210 
Wexford, PA 15090 

(724) 973-2727 
 

Cross Roads Presbyterian Church 
3281 Wexford Road 
Gibsonia, PA 15044 

(724) 935-3636 
 

Harvest Bible Chapel Pittsburgh North 
12330 Perry Highway 

Suite 100 
Wexford, PA 15090 

(724) 719-2087 
 

New Community Church 
310 Wexford Road 
Wexford, PA 15090 

(724) 935-0909 
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North Hills Community-Christ 
3321 Wexford Rd. 

Gibsonia, PA 15044  
(724) 935-1800  

 
North Way Christian Community 

12121 Perry Highway 
Wexford, PA 15090 

(724) 935-6800 
 

Olive Branch- Salem Church 
350 Manor Road 

Wexford, PA 15090 
(724) 935-1627 

 
Perry Highway Lutheran Church 

11403 Perry Highway 
Wexford, PA 15090 

(724) 925-1226 
 

Richland Township 
Bakerstown Alliance Church  

4030 Bakerstown Rd, Gibsonia, PA 15044  
(724) 443-7040  

 
Bakerstown United Methodist Church 

4149 Dickey Road 
Richland Township, PA 15044 

(724) 443-3184 
 

Christian Community Church 
5719 N Montour Rd. 
Gibsonia, PA 15044  

(724) 449-2228  
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First Presbyterian Church of Bakerstown 
5825 Heckert Rd #127 
Bakerstown, PA 15007  

(724) 443-1555  

 
Grace Reformed Presbyterian Church 

3916 Bakerstown Rd. 
Gibsonia, PA 15044  

(724) 473-3449  
 

Gibsonia Presbyterian Church 
4003 Gibsonia Rd.  

Gibsonia, PA 15044  
(724) 443-2092  

 
Muslim Association of Pittsburgh (MAP) 

5725 N Montour Road 
Gibsonia, PA 15044 

 (724) 444-0020  
 

St. Richard Catholic Church (Sts. Martha & Mary Parish) 
3841 Dickey Road 

Gibsonia, PA 15044 
(724) 444-1971 

 
St. Thomas Anglican Church 

4106 St Thomas Dr. 
Gibsonia, PA 15044  

(724) 443-1963  
 

Trinity Evangelical Lutheran Church 
3832 Gibsonia Road 
Gibsonia, PA 15044 

(724) 443-8110 
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West Deer Township 
Allison Park Church-Deer Lakes Campus 

908 LiƩle Deer Creek Valley Road 
Russellton, PA 15076 

(412) 487-7220 
 

Bull Creek Presbyterian Church 
224 Tarentum Culmerville Road 

Tarentum, PA 15084 
(724) 265-1558 

 
Deer Lakes Community Church 

1830 Saxonburg Boulevard 
Tarentum, PA 15084 

(724) 265-4850 
 

East Union Church 
292 East Union Road 
Cheswick, PA 15024 

(724) 265-1381 
 

St. Victor Church (Our Lady of the Lakes Parish) 
527 Bairdford Road 
Bairdford, PA 15044 

(724) 265-2070 / (724) 265-1030 
TransfiguraƟon Campus 

100 McKrell Road 
Russellton, PA 15076 

 
Pleasant Unity United Presbyterian 

188 Millerstown Culmerville Rd. 
Tarentum, PA 15084 

  
West Deer Bible Church 

4341 Bakerstown Culmerville Road 
Gibsonia, PA 15044 

(724) 443-7784 
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State Representative 
Rob Mercuri 

28th Legislative District 

Kimberly Kaufmann: Office Manager 
Kkaufmann@pahousegop.com 

 
Jim Scott: Legislative Aide 

Jim.scott@pahousegop.com 
 

Michael Reinmund: Legislative Aide 
Mreinmund@pahousegop.com 

 
Zach Butler: Legislative Aide 
Zbutler@pahousegop.com 

Wexford Office: 
5500 Brooktree Road, Ste. 100 

Wexford, PA 15090 
Phone: 412-369-2230 

Fax: 724-934-6443 

Gibsonia Office: 
4411 Gibsonia Rd. Ste. 2 

Gibsonia, PA 15044 
Phone: 724-939-6265 

Fax: 724-939-6266 


